_A:ss REC BY. Adnia Ln; - I e [téfm'h 1%[13‘{555/%‘7&, ‘
q

ASSIGNMENT ©
From: Dae: . Veh No MISCE  yepege 2OVT M ‘IL-
Estimated Cost: s e @lcydnmﬁ Van | Lorry { Taxi | Prime Mover |
QE,{IEIWSITPEIG_HE,EJHMMJE Truck | Trailer or _
To Inspect Vehicle No B Make: _ﬂ-.td_l AD Sedany - e i
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Est. Repairs: W days Res. Yes or No DOA 1 ool f‘ri -
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 3:21 PM
To: Zawaye, Norsazani; SUR
Subject: RE: OD / SLM1186E -Denial claim
Dear Norsazani,

Thank you for the email.

We will submit our report via Merimen System asap.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan {Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Zawaye, Norsazani [mailto:Norsazani.Zawaye @aig.com)

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 3:17 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OD / SLM1186E -Denial claim

Hi Shiau,

Please be informed that AIG will send official repudiation letter to Ol since Insured driver aged not meet criteria as
per insured policy Age condition.

Kindly relay to the workshop that claim not payable and please close case in merimen.

Thanks & Regards,

Norsazani Zawaye

AIG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Singapore Claims | AIG Shared Services

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infarmation in this emall (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it Is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jaintly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL

M. on Audit Remarks My
4 May 2018 [] Meriman
! 6:40 Cim Veh Model Changed Administrator
Reg No: SLM1186E. Policy No: 2100503929-01. Acct Date: 2018/05/23, Claim Typ ;
2 120018 cim created e SC. Insurer: ALG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG), Ins.Status => Notificatio 1) herimen |
: n. Crested from SAS:MPAL1BOETETS '
0
25 May 2018 Clm Registration : —_— CATHERINE
3 17:20 Modified SHH.T‘VDE.S-}G. Clalm 'I!‘r;l.-.SC =00, CHONG KA
LING
25 May 2018 camllgum:
v ;
A e Ad] Cim Retrieved Adj: LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) bt
LING
25 May 2018 c.urﬁﬂt:ne
5 17:30 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Fre Ltd (HQ): CHONG KA
LING
| - 25 May 2018 CATtEI:LIHE
¥ ; 4
| 5 13.20 Ad] Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/06/06 Rt AL
LING
25 May 2018 EATIEI;;HHE
B s Ad] Mandate Set Approved:B00D.00. Reinsp:Ad] decides. et
LING
25 May 2018 Cim Registration {:l.Tl!I;;!mE
8 1720 Modified - R CHONG KAI
LING
25 May 2018 ::m[t%iuus
g Cim Veh Model Changed (205280) AUDI A3 §99cc TFSI (A). e |
LING
May 2016 Ti&!]
10 231V 2018 gy adjuster Assigned  [Nana] -> ADRIAN LING poollfocacrye
LING
28 May 2018 [A] SHIAU
L e Adj Rpt Initisted ot
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Al o [Nane] -> [+6588633140] i
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E o Cim Dt Modified 8] Reg. Date: -> 2017/03/21. S
28 May 2018 [A] SHIAU
14 3e Cim Details Notified Lot
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15 {713 s e Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/06/06 [ !:mu
28 May 2018 Cur,Req: 26872.00:DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL WE HAVE  [A] SHIAU
18 1714 Adj Mandate Request T AlITHORISE REPAIR. CHAN |
30 May 2018 Mext Rpt:lm. Advice.Due Date:2018/05/06, Mandaste Remarks: Upload check iterms  [T] Weong, |
7 112e Adj Next Rpt Changed | . o ohs into Merimen for verification, if where is any. Ken-FK
30 May 2018 Approved:23311.00: Upload check /tems phatographs inta Merimen for verification, (1] Wong,
18 11.29 _ et S If where is any. - - - Ken-Fil
Date From 4| 7F > pateTo A|TH | Audit Type None ~ v G
T S —— B
INo record o .
‘Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History
| = sl Dt hec Type ' " AounT
| =l LXK Auts | LKKAuto | N B
| 1818485 wf;’gf” Matar Consultants Pte | Consultants Pte | SLM11B6E 10.70
| = Ltd | Led (HQ) =




Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sseorsesr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com.assignments@/kkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Ltd. From: LKK Autc Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attr: Date: 28 May 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLM1186E Acciden! Date : 230512018
Make : AUDI A3 Policy No. : 2100503929-01
Assignment Date  : 25/05/2018 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 25/05/2018 Est. Duration of Repair :10.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Descriplion of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages fronl portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accidenL.

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) 'S3% 36.403.00
Revised Amount 5% 23.311.00
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 3,561.00
Total 55 26,872.00
Lump Sum Repair g1

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 8§
Pre-Accident Value 55 105,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebate -85 57.888.00
Salvage Value 8%
Margin for Repair 8% 47,111.00

Remarks

( X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

{ ) Thevehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ ) Other comments :
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
7637E

SLM1186E
No

28 May 2018
AUDI

A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSISTRONIC (LED &
NAV)

White

2016

CHZ176582
WAUZZZB8V9H1039416
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$25,406.00

21 Mar 2017

21 Mar 2017

0

$17,569.00

Yes
20 Mar 2027
$13,176.00

20 Mar 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$50,789.00

$44,713.00

$57,889.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 May 2018



WAL WGTRTE | Sremmum Rusnomos
ENTRY DATE & TINE 2 3 ES
@ TTED & Aasziars Sote Caman Sasan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

|. Please report cormeclly ihe colsia of the sccident 1 speed up the claims proces
2 Tres Form mus! be compiatad by the Policyholder andfor the Authonsed Driver

1 Infarmation provides muost = as truthful ard sccurate a5 possibis Any wity! miseprassnlalon or wihickding o maleral taos may allow nslirsncs oompEnes 10
raputfimie policy mbility

i Trhe maee and accspiance of hus Form Dy nsurance companes & nal an acmesson of policy kability an e parl al e MUrETE TompaEeE
5 Any false reporting may be referred Lo the Police ler investigation

B. This report will be forwarnded by e insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre establisned Dy ine Generl insurance Assocanon of Singapons (S84 ) lor
arehiying and Pl copaas of this reson will o2 6 lee. be made available upon applicaton by interesisy parties

T :"'.||' I iodgement of (hes repon I (he nsurets. you hereby consam o e archaing ol 1hes regeaart @ (i Coning Bng 10 copmes of Tha repon Beng Macs avalEbis
o

Dats OFf Raport 24/05/2018 15:62

Date Of Accidenl 23/082018 20:15

Exacl Location Of Accidant SIMS AVENUE

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registraton Number SLM1186E

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Owner LAW LIWE

Wark Parmit No SHETTBATE

Email Address MOEMAIL

Mobiie Phone No (LOCAL) +55-98633140

Altarnative Phone No OTHERS-98633140

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar AUDI

Model AJ SEDAN 1.0 TFSI 8V

Er::il:;r:lg::ds:”:or which vehicle was baing used at PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming undar your own insurance palicy

for rapair 1o your vehicla? YES

If No, Pleasa state action to be laken

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Typa Of Caverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Paolicy Number 2100503929-01

Covar Note Numbar

Driver

Name of Driver MEGAN WONG ¥I QIAN

MNRIC Mo S9025654H

Date Of Birth 22/07/1990

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 18/072011

Dimving Expenence B YEARS AND 10 MONTHS

Gendar FEMALE

Maobile Numbar [LOCAL) +B65-86911777

Fax Mumber

Contacl Mumber

EMai| Address LOVELYNNE@LIVE.COM.SG

Page 1af 28



Address 18 WOO MON CHEW ROAD
Posicode 455073

Was drver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured OTHER - COLLEGUE

Vemicle Registraton Number of Dnvar's Own -
Vahicle B

Insurance Company of Daver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accideni CHAIN COLLISION
Waather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? MNO
MNumbar of vehicles invalved m the accident
Was any body Injured in the Acoident? NO

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other matarial or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) ND
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported (o the palice™ MO

If Yes. Pleasa siate which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG SIMS AVE EAST. WITH RELATIVELY HEAVY TRAFFIC AT 8.30 PM AT NIGHT. HENCE
VISIBILITY WAS LIMITED. THE COLLISION HAPPENED WHEN THE CAR IN FRONT CAME TD A SUDDEN HALT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmen? YES

Was thara any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Numbar SJU3l818

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour MERCEDES / A180 / RED
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver

NRIC/Passport Numbar

Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Mama

Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Ragistration Number

Page & ol 28



Vehicle Maks/Model/Calour UNKNOWN
Details Of Properties

Yehicle Category TAXI
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passpon Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fage 3 af 28
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Accident Photo
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Hame of Policyholder  : LAW LIWEI Vahicie No. : SLM118BEE
Pariod of Insuranca : 21 Mar 2018 To 20 Mar 2019 Paolicy No. + 21005039288-01
Engine No. : CHZ 176562 Endorsamant No.
Chassis No. ; WAUZZZBVEH 1039416 Issuad Date 1 0 Mar 2018
MaraMoael AUDI A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI 5 womic
Engine CapacityiTonnage - 88500 CC Sum Insured . Market Value First Year of Registraton - 2077
Drvar Restnction NA Off Paak Car = No Insuring with COEPARF  Yes

Ferson or Classes of Parsons Entitied to Dinve®

vy D Y RN Py Plsstytesier sihvo o il e e Pobcyhoecier s el 5F il Fep®ef puriinmkise

P Bk, s BT, Ay BT e Doue et e B gt e oy § R aee ematy P g S mgm il
i e 2 e mr mdsinonnl sore o £1.000 = “rwroeneesed Diver B (0070 Vou e o Towr Acivormed Drees | seed oF «trarred) R e a0 I peer feeg Sapasenina

Age Candlion 30 years old ang above

Limilalion as o usa*

I oty o Esa, Somests @l [ienhas JLEgERet. BT S IV Pokcpholiers baemen ThE Piny Oues rof e ol 0 T 3 teaatl, fresng Gilioe, dfwing el Cmmhg DRCE-eHERNG, SRl 1 o
At Sl M Sarrmgn o SOOI ST (e BEipie 60 S e il aey (Fe o Saplinee ! e (P 8 LUPEled ¢ IrenErsen e bseer Toaos

Lo oF Las TB00CE - S0000 Oononal
* Leninhnrs rednved swiEsiAieeg (s Seclee § o e Woler CEnaess | TheR Pay Sars 4] Coemmensahon) Ao (Cas T8 @0t Sechar W a1 (e Scad Tamepor A CEET (Mameea ane S0l e
P LT S TR L PR BT

EXCESS

Sapnon 1
Fre - 50 Own Damage - §600 Thefl - §8 Foci Coeer - &

| Bectron 1
By Diartiscse - B0

| Wiracman : 5100

Mamed Driver nr'rd_Er_cns: | e

LAWY LIVWET - 00 0wert [lietimge

! Aiid Cintitme Devus Covie Al 5l Mot 1 B 400800 ESERINT)

Ty civwr Agmwrownd Spperting Carntres dill dufresser Sagarer. perse —oroe! o JiSa s Ereier ey boses il o880 I Larmilvery pos ey e B AES sl s i) Dore g
F A S Uit Srp. Gimey sEae anl Ssnremad  A6d 55 o (e o Domp By

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employers Loan HONG LEONG FINANCE LTD

e Pl Sty Ml P ey 1 el il CartPoain of iImretoe e 8 sEa ¢ storriancs e P prossiira OF P UGEY Coniciesl TR Pary Seia el Comparmaiiei A0 (Cap TR P P =
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[ TREL LR
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PREMILM LEASING -TUC
281 ALEXNANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SEFRVICE CENTRE
SMGAPTINE T3R5 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid,
Undareition by Al Asia Pacilic inaarance Pie. Lid AUTHORSED REPRESSENTATNE




IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES,

LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benafit is included in your motor Insurance. Pleass reler lo your Policy Schadule for detalls. Policy lems
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotline number (65) 6419.3000 for assistance.

The Cerlificate of Insurance (C1) should be preduced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
resarves the right to verify Ihe identity of the holder. The Cl Is the propery of AIG and its uss is dubject lo the terms and conditions
contnined in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issusd o the palicyholdsr

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacemant Benefit and Important Infermation

1 To activate your loss of use car replacemant. please contac! the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filingireporting your
scoident claim.

Your rental car will be made avallable within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

Ay the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original Inewance policy and schedule lssued by AIG, & copy of the Accidant
Report from Audl Customaer Service Centre must be produced.

The number of days is based an the perlod your vahicle is in the repalr workshop unless the number of days of less of use
sniilaman! i stated in tha Policy.

Rantal cars are strictly for use in Singapore only.

Extansion of rental beyond repar period approved by AlG surveyor will be chargeabls by the Rental Car Company on per day
basis

T. Upgrade ol Renial Car is available upon reguist subject o additionadl charges by the Rental Car Company.

B oWl

a0 th

|Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pto, Ltd,

Activation Holline: 57428888

501 Guillamard Road Singapore 399840

Cperation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to Bpm Saturday (Half Day): 3am to dpm

“Tha Ferenl Lo Corgiiry's Tenra 5 Covdilions anoey § n, etridebes sty Saccnil, secesi mminly B e S S Collmes Damage Wiives |

=

IMPORTANT NOTICE

It you sell your mator veticle, this Nolice |s IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Palicyholders are hereby wamed that under the
Matar Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Campensation) Act (Cap 89) |t shall be unl@wlul for any persan to use or cause or parmil any
olhar person 10 uee a molor vehicla withou! a valia policy of insurance under the Act

The Pollcyhalder (s furthar warned that on the sale of a mator vehlels ihay must surendar the Cartificate of Insursnce and Ihe Policy 1o
Ihe insuranca company. If the Carlificate of Insurance Has been lost or destroyed, & Stalutory Declaration 1o thal effect must be made.
Fallure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Mator Vehicles (Thind Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap 88}

This Palicy will caitsa to be valid once tha motor vehicia Has besn sold 1o anolher person unless Ihe transfer of inlerast has been duly
notified to @nd agreed 1o by the meurance company cancemad | the insurance company agrees o cover tha new ownar, they will ssue
a raw Carilicate of Insurance in 1he new owner's name. The pramum chargeabls may vary according o the new ownes's profie



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 11B3

Email: Hora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repalrs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No : 6366 2323

Fax No : 6B4l11183

Reference :  PA/OD/OBOB/201B/CW
Date : 24-May-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shentaon Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No
Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Ms. Lam LiWel

111 Compassive bow #07-02
Singapare 544998

HP +65 9863140

Own Damage Claim
2100503%29-01

SLM 1186 E

Audi A3 Sedan 1.OTFSIBV
Mar-17

CHZ 176582
WAUZZZBYIH1039416
35334 KM

24-May-18

lohnny Boo / Allan Wu
23-May-18
SIMS AVENUE



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLM 1186 E.

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges
1 To tow and recover vehicle from scene of accident. S/N TBC

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness
2 for headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside S/N S 360.00
temperature sensor and headlight washer assy.

To remove and renew, aircon condense, radiator
d additi iator. C i
5 and addi r?na{ radia or heFk electrical fans and S/N § 1,000.00
control unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry

out vacuum and regas.

4 Torenew front windscreen. S/N S 480.00

SUB-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : S 1,840.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLM 1186 E.

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges
To dismantle front bumper, rhs front fender and
bonnet. Renew front lock carrier abnd align to
¢ position. Renew front bumper, rhs front fender S 4.500700

headlight and bonnet. Re-organise front crash
management components. Reinstall all parts parts
removed.

To dismantle rhs front door panel trim, remove
and reinstall rhs wing mirror assy.
4"/. !

w

To respray front bumper ,both front fenders,

’ bonnet, both A-pillar and rhs front door. ? 4:910[}'00
8 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00 .
sub-TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 11,732.00

S/N § 300.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
i r Acci Vehicl ; ;
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER ) s 1,739.00
2 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH ' 25 66.00 -
3 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-CENTER 3 140.00
4  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTER | 3 460.00
5  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH/RH 2 8 508.00
6  FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM-LH/RH 2 s 280.00 *
7 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH 3 32.00
8  RADIATOR GRILLE $  1,239.00
S  RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT s 167.00
10 AIR CONDITIONER STICKER | S 7.00
11  SIGN'CAUTION 5 12.00
12 FRONT BUMPER COVER Fbbdet—t 2 s 210.00 -+t
13 FOAM FILLER PIECE | 5 162.00
14  FRONT BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT = 7 s 633.00
15  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH/RH [t w2 5 328,00~ /L
16  FRONT FENDER-RH i | ¢ S 746.00
17  FRONT FENDER ATTACHEMENT PARTS-RH 5 62.00
18 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-RH ' S 34.00
19  FRONT FENDER REAR BRACET-RH ™ S 24.00 ~
20  FRONT FENDER BRACE-RH 5 84.00
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 6,933.00

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (DK} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLM 1186 E.
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
21  FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-RH 3 29.00
22  LED HEADLIGHT-RH e s 4,888.00
23 LED HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE-RH 5 665.00
24 LED HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT-RH 3 486.00
25  LED WITH HEAT SINK -RH 5 625.00
26  HOUSING VENT TUBE-RH 3 34.00
27  HEADLIGHT WASHER LIFT CYLINDER-RH 3 123.00
28  HOSE-RH s 57.00 ~
29  BONNET Wt s 2,755.00 ~
30  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 141.00
31  BONNET LID HINGE-LH/RH <% 3 106.00 *
32 BONNET CATCH LATCH HOOK S 78.00
33 BONNETSTRIKER-LH/RH s 192.00
34  EDGE PROTECTION S 2400 ©
35  CATCH HOOK : S 55.00
36  BONNET LID LOCK 5 353.00
37  BONMNET BOWDEN CABLE "' S 50.00
38  BONNETLID LOCK CABLE S 64.00
39  RADIATOR LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUTING s £38.00
40  AIR GUIDE-RH S S 20.00
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 11,383.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett




-Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLM 1186 E.
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
41  A/C CONDENSER 5 500.00
42 RADIATOR S B28.00
43 RADIATOR BRACKET &'~ 2 5 75.00 &
44  ADDITIONAL RADIATOR M7 3 799.00 *
45 COOLANT CONCENTRATE  ~ 4 5 134.00 «
46  RADIATOR FAN 5 1,425.00 °
47 INTAKE AIR DUCT -] 18.00
48 INLET FREONT PANEL AIR DUCT s 50.00
49 INTAKE AIR DUCT COVER s 26.00
S0  FRONT WINDSREEN S 953.00
51  GELFOIL FOR RAIN SENSOR / g 127.00
52  PRIMER e 3 19.00
53  WATER DEFLECTOR STRIP-LH/RH =~ \ 25 160:00
54  PLENUM CHAMBER COVER M s 156.00 ~
5% WINDSCREEN SEALANT S/IN S 200.00 —
56  FRONT NO.PLATE &/ .b S/IN S 25.00 “
57  SUNDRIES 5 500.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS . $-317,378.00 V17!
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 11,732.00
GRAND TOTAL . § 29,110.00 )/ 0V

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 the Repairer of e followng
iy hektmier scoy MR
» o By S e parkls) GurTe AEsarvey
+ Pary prices mrs Lbest 10 Sonfirmaton
# Thaet paesy sures s 308 B Wilkow! Preudics” basin
Telefax o No lingsi modicanon)s) 5 Bhowed
* Suppliisntary demiy| Tust be resunveyed g
" Subyect 1o vl approvi from Insurance Company
hotnowiedoed by Herairn
Name s A ey
Surveyed Date : :
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost -
Liability -
Remarks - .
|
Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:676B 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant




Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING = = - 1]
Case | MNotfed [ Bt Submitted !‘.iuﬂ‘l Assigned Adj Rpt Ad) Subrriitted | Status
28 May 2018 13:57 |25 May 2016 17:20 |5$23,31L.00  5$13,31L.00 |
Main | e ad g | Edit E I View Rpt I lﬂmlnnfnrw

Claim Details Documents Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]
[1ngurea; LAW LIWEL, ID: SB677637E, Tel: +B508633140
Vehicle Reg. [23/05/2018 20:00 - :59

{Mo.2 {SLMLISSE U Vi [14 Months and 2 Days From LTA Reg Dare (Man ¥r}]

Claim Type: | OD / B73554496656 (Pollcy(Cover | 100503929:01 (Comprehensive)

| | Excess:
Tﬁnuhm Automaobiles H_!_I._t_l__l"_l.l_l_l_l} 55 Ubi Apad 1, 408599 Libi - Tel: G76B9828/9827/9911

—
|Repairer:

Handing | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (SG) - Tel: 55-6419-1000 . [Handled by Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina |
Insurer: | MimiZarina.DallyAmei@uaig. com

|Adjuster: | LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] . [Imm.Advice due 06/06/2018

Cver/CUSIS | MEGAN WONG Y1 QIAN (27 / Female),  NRIC: S3025654H,  Tel: +6586911777

WView All I Compose Case Mail _I
'« AIG_SG (10/05/2018); Alert - Adj Mandate Revoked - SLM1186E - Claim Handier: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina
» AIG_SG [30/05/2018): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved ($$23311,00) - SLM1186E

|ASSOCIATED MATL RECEIVED

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS ™

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subrject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?
No results.

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp _c... 4/6/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLM1186E (B7355449665G)
oD
May 23 2018 8:35PM
[LAW LIWEI]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page | of 3

Uploait Bocuments |  Upload Phatss |  Compese New Lettes | Uplsd vides | uﬂnmJ View [View i Browses | w
Photos/Images B [1oerpage [~ B4
Mo | Relabei/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
| 2B/05/1814:06  General View o 0 | oeane | &)
3 A0S 1A106 | Chukedth Wumibar © | wedx | B
3 ]_zwnmu_u.-ng General View _g_ | Leacd PG | BA
4 | 28/05/38 14:06 | General view 0 | cwors || &
5 B05/18 1406 General View 0 wedre | B
¢ [ Tane | aseerst v S © | wire | B
7 |28/0518 14106 | Gemeral View | @ | weaws =1
B 28/05/18 1406 General View o ©  weows | BB
0 2R0S/18 1405 General View - O wedws | &
10 |28/05/18 14,05 General View O  owws | &
|u 28/05/18 14:06 | General View 0 | earms | &
12 28/05/18 1406 Genersl View 0 | Ladws | 4
|_1_: I6/05/15 1406 | General View o © | ceaws | B
14 |26/05/18 14:06 il View © | s |
i“- ;&'E!_.fl! 14:06 | General View - D | waws | B
16 28/05/18 1406 General View D | cedic | &
17 80516 1406 General View . © | icaws | &2
18 |28/05/18 14:06 | General View | towawc | B |
15 2R05/18 1406 Genersl View O | cadwe | A
20 |28/05/18 14:06 | General View 0  icecwc | B
71 |28/05/18 14106 | General Yiew O | weaws |
ii 28/05/18 14106 General View B 0 | losdivc | B
23 /0518 14:06 | General View O | oarws | B
|24 IR05/18 14:06 | General View D | oediwc | &4
25 28/05/18 14:06 | General View O | owaws | B
26 JR/05/1814:06 | Genaral View a . ) | Loadirc | 4
17 28/05/16 1406 | General View o D | osowrs | A
I8 28/05/18 14:06 | Ganeral View © | siws | A
25 28/05/18 14:06 | Genersl View N - O | Lowdrc W
30 'g_n.rns.us 14:06 | General View O | lowdws | A
31 ]2wn5.unu:m General View 0 | aarwc | A
32 |28/05/18 14:06 | Ganaral View B 0| weaws | &
n |JB/05/18 14:06 | Ganeral View © | Load G
;iiﬂmmuu:ua Genaral View | @ | Losare =
135 IW/05/18 1406 | General View B | @ | Lewaiws | A
36 izunmu 1406 | General View D | caws |
37 |28/05/18 14.06 | General View 0| oivs | 2
38 ]!mmu 14106 'mm B o 0 | sworc |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi...
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Merimen e-Claims

[Ehoves/Imenes , . [porpoge V] 2
tio | Reimbel/Roorder | LXK Auto Consultants Pim Ltd (HG) Thumbnail| Print
% [:_u._r_?_mu 1406 | General View = 0 | Load WG | (A
40 28/05/18 14:06 | General View ©  ioeawrs | &
|41 |2B/05/18 14:06 Ganaral View i Loag PG | A
42 28/05/18 1405 | Ganeral View O | avs | @
Documentation 1 per page w|| &
Ho  Aelabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |28/05/18 14.04 Singapore Accident Statement N Load POF
I IB/05/15 14:04 Certificate of Insurance B Load POF |
3 |28/05/18 14:04 Insured Person’s NRIC Load PR |
4 I8/05/16 14:04  Driver's Driving License s toad FOF | |
5  IR/05/18 14:04 | ESTIMATE Load PDF '
Linked Accident Report Documents

View [View in Browser [~
Assessment Reports - iperpage [v] BB |
Mo Finslced On | Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbmnail | Print
I 24/05/18 16:40 | Accident Statement O | Loadrimm |
Fm B 3 per page E A
fo | Fimalired On Pramium Automabiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnmail | Print
|1 34/05/18 16:32 | Accident Photo [« BRENEC-RE .
2 24/0518 1632 | Accident Photo O eiws | A
3 24/05/18 16:32 | Aecident Photo © | acwc | B
4 24/051816:32 Accident Photo - D | oaaws | A
5 2405181632 | Accident Photo O | Laaws | &2
6 24/08/18 16:33 | Accident Photo o D | conws | A
L J4/05/18 16:32  Accident Photo 0 | Lo irg E'
B 24/05/16 16:37 | Accident Phato 0 | et | A
9  34/05/1B 16:32 | Accident Phato 0 waws |4
10 240518 16:37  Accident Photo @ | oews | B
11 24/05/18 16:32 Accident Phato D sdwcz | H
12 2405181632 | Accident Photo O  ieaws | @
13 24/05/18 1631 Accident Photo . © | oews |
14 |24/05718 16:32 Accident Photo D | Losdwc E’
15 |24/05/18 16:32  Aceident Photo B O  odrc | B2
16 | 24/05/18 16:31 | Accident Photo 0  wsawc |
17 24/05/1816:32  Accident Photo D eadws | B
18 | 24/05/18 16:32 Accident Photo B D | s E;
19 24/05/18 16:32 | Accident Photo 0 | sws | B
!z_u 24705/18 16:32 mm o 0 | tomws | A
21 24/05/18 16:32 | Accident Phato D lesdwc |
12 4/05/1616:32 | Accident Photo O rs | @
23 24/05/16 16:32 | Accident Phato O cawe | A
w o [1 per poge _EE & |
No | Finalired On Pramium Automobiles Pte Lta (UBT) _ Thumbnail Print.
1 24/05/18 16:16 | Sketch Plan B wews | H
2 24018 16:16 | Sketch Plan #2 © | Losdws | 4 |
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Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | pnm |
There are no docurment checklists configured. .

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid [HQ)

Show Remarks To: || Handling Insurer
Spfe Mprigrid jre Dheabs dmiesd gisu IROw 8 ED SERET Barties

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/6/2018



Adjuster Report

Page | of 6

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd o aeg no 1ses071sar:
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauta.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pﬂﬂg gwmmwﬁeﬁg 2. Our File No:  CC3/AIG1B008565/AQBE2
AlG Bullding, 78 Shenton Way -
Singapore 078120 Date: 04/06/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: LAW LIWEI Policy Na: 2100503929-01
Date of Loss: 23/05/2018 Mature of Claim [0]0] Claim No: B7355449665G
RIPTION & | IFICATI F I
Reg No; SLM1188E
Make & Model ALIDI A3, 998cc TFSI (A) Engine No: CHZ178582
Reg. Dale: 21/03/2017 (Man. Year. 2016) Chassis No: WAUZZZBVEH1039416
Caolour White Odometer 35334 km
Engine Capacity 994 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price. $$105,000.00
Sum Insured [SS) Market Value/New Car Price
ND T
General Condition Sieering (Serviceable), Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification:

Mo Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Lefl Side: Endgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Brdgestone 6 mm
The above vaipes represent the remanmg fyre froads deptf
COST OF CLAIMS Repairers  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 24.311.00 14,878.00 9,332.00 3839
Miscellaneous liems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 11,732.00 B8.332.00 3.400.00 28.98
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tawing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S%) 36,043.00 23,311.00 12,732.00 3532
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%5) 25230 163177 B91.24 3532
Nett Amount (55) 38,566.01 24,942.77 13,623.24 3532
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 2510572018
Date Inspected 25/05/2018 Inspected Al: Premium Automobiles Ple Lid (UBI)
55 Ubl Road 1
Singapore 408689
Estimaled Period of Repair 10.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE Thie report represents our findmgs af fhe fme and piece of mspechon siafed hermn Such mapeciion fiess been camed oul i the beat of cur
knowincige and abiity ul any offter Nabiity under any other circumsiances is hereby axpressly exciuded

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 4/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page2of 6
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Adjuster Report Page 3 of 6

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS 553.561.00 NETT)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/6/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 4 of 6

No. Qty Part No.Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distored 1,739.00FS *1,738.00FS
2 2 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LHIRH Mot Necessary B6.00FS *-FS
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER Mot Necessary 140.00FS “.F§
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTER Mot Necessary  480.00FS - FS
5 2 *FRONT BEUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH/RH Mot Necessary  508.00F5 ~FS§
B 2 *FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM - LH/RH Nol Necessary 2B0.00FS “FS
7T 01 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Not Necessary J200FS *-FS
8 1 *"RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1,239.00F5 *1,230.00FS
g9 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT Damaged 167T00FS *18T.00FS
i 1 *AlR CONDITIONER STICKER Mecessary T00FS *7.00FS
11 1 *SIGN CAUTION MNecessary 12.00FS *12.00FS
12 2 *FRONT BUMPER COVER * Check 210.00FS FS
13 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Cracked 162.00FS *1682.00FS
14 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Benl 633.00FS *633.00FS
15 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LHIRH 0/S Deformed 328.00FS *164.00FS
16 1 *FRONT FENDER - RH Buckled 7T46.00FS “7T46.00FS
17 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - RH * Check 62.00FS *FS
18 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - RH * Check 34.00FS *FS
19 1 *FRONT FENDER REAR BRACKET - RH Mol Necessary 24 00FS *~F§
20 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - RH * Check B4.00FS *-FS
21 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - RH Nol Necessary 20.00FS " FS
2 1 *LED HEADLIGHT - RH Cracked 4 BBE.O0OFS *4,888.00FS
23 1 *LED HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE - RH * Check 665.00FS -FS§
24 1 *LED HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT - RH * Check 486.00FS ~F5S
25 1 *LED WITH HEAT SINK - RH * Check 62500FS *-FS
26 1 *HOUSING VENT TUBE - RH Mol Necessary 34 00FS *FS
27 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER LIFT CYLINDER - RH * Check 123.00FS = Fs
28 1 *HOSE - RH Mol Necessary 57.00Fs . F§
20 1 “BONNET Distorted 2,755.00FS "2,755.00FS
30 1 “BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Mecessary 141.00FS *"141.00F5S
) *BONNET LID HINGE - LHIRH Bent 106.00FS *106.00F5S
3z 1 *BONNET CATCH LATCH HOOK * Check 7B.00F5 *F§
33 2 *BONNET STRIKER -LH [ RH * Check 182.00FS *.F5
34 1 *EDGE PROTECTION Mecessary 2400FS *24.00FS
3B 1 *CATCH HOOK * Chack 55.00FS *-FS
s 2 *BONNET LID LOCK * Check 353.00FS ~FS
a1 *BONNET BOWDEN CABLE Mot Mecessary 50.00FS *F§
38 1 “BONNET LID LOCK CABLE Mot Mecessary B4 00FS “FS§
ag 1 *RADIATOR LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING Distorted B3B.00FS “B38.00FS
40 1 *AIR GUIDE - RH Distorted 2000FS *20.00FS
41 1 *AIC CONDENSER Not Necessary 500.00FS “F5
42 1 *RADIATOR Mot Necessary  BZB.0OOFS *.FS
43 2 *RADIATOR BRACKET Not Necessary 75.00FS “-FS
44 1 *ADDITIONAL RADIATOR Not Necessary  799.00FS ~FS
45 4 *COOLANT CONCENTRATE Necessary 134.00FS *134.00FS
46 1 *RADIATOR FAN Mot Necessary 1 42500FS *~FS
a7 1 *INTAKE AIR DUCT * Check 18.00FS *-FS
48 1 “INLET FRONT PANEL AIR DUCT * Check 50.00FS “FS§
40 1 *INTAKE AIR DUCT COVER * Check 26.00FS *-FS
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 5 of 6

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

5 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN Cracked 8953.00FS *953.00F5
51 1 *GEL FOIL RAIN SENSOR Necessary 127.00FS *127.00FS
52 1 “‘PRIMER Necessary 18.00FS *19.00FS
5 1 *WATER DEFLECTOR STRIP - LH / RH /S Cut 160.00FS “BO.00FS
54 1 *PLENUM CHAMBER COVER Not Mecessary 158 00FS *-F§
2 1 *WINDSCREEN SEALANT MNecessary 200.00FS *200.00FS
56 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Benl 2500FS *25.00FS
5 1 *SUNDRIES * Check 500.00FS *-F5

-

=Franchise pan. 5=5SpcNeft
Total Parts (S§) 24,311.00 14,979.00

 —

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous lems selected

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 6 of 6

Amount

Labour ltems
1  TO TOW AND RECOVER VEHICLE FROM SCENE OF New
ACCIDENT (NPA)

2 TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE Mew
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

3  TO REMOVE AND RENEW, AIRCON CONDENSER, RADIATOR  New
AND ADDITIONAL RADIATOR. CHECK ELECTRICAL FANS
AND CONTROL UNIT. PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM. TO
CARRY OUT VACUUM AND REGAS

4 TO RENEW FRONT WINDSCREEN New

5 TO DISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER, RHS FRONT FENDER AND Mew
BONNET. RENEW FRONT LOCK CARRIER ABND ALIGN TO
POSITION. RENEW FRONT BUMPER, RHS FRONT FENDER
HEADLIGHT AND BONNET. RE-ORGANISE FRONT CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED

B TO DISMANTLE RHS FRONT DOOR PANEL TRIM, REMOVE New
AND REINSTALL RHS WING MIRROR ASSY

7  TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FENDERS, New
BONNET, BOTH A-PILLAR AND RHS FRONT DOOR

8 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New

0.00

360.00

1,000.00

4B80.00
4,500.00

300.00
4,900.00

182.00

0.00

360.00

1.000.00

480.00
3,250.00

300.00

2,750.00

182.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

11,732.00

8,332.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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